_Oana Cristea
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From: Eventbrite <noreply@order.eventbrite.com>
Sent: January-16-23 11:18 AM
To: Oana Cristea
Subject: Your Tickets for Human Trafficking Conference
Attachments: 496345190827-5600077509-ticket.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

eventbrite

Oana,
you've got tickets!

Keep your tickets handy

Go to My Tickets

Human Trafficking Conference



R ) +he3 sold me

.’.-

THERE IS A WAY OUT ...
THERE IS HELP :j__lj

Bl 5 x Tickets
Order total: $805.40

(© Wednesday, 15 February 2023 at 8:30 a.m. - Thursday, 16
February 2023 at 4:00 p.m. (ET)
Add to Google - Outlook - iCal - Yahoo

@ The Porcupine Dante Club
162 Cedar Street South
Timmins, ON P4N 2G8
Canada
View on map

View event details

Timmins and District Victim Services and Timmins Police Service

Follow

Questions about this event?

Contact the organizer

Order Summary

Order #5600077509 - 16 January 2023



CA$805.40 paid by Visa

Last 4 digits: 6172
Appears on your card statement as EB *Human Trafficking

Oana Cristea
Oana Cristea
QOana Cristea
Oana Cristea

Oana Cristea

1 x General Admission
1 x General Admission
1 x General Admission
1 x General Admission

1 x General Admission

View and manage your order online

Printable PDF tickets are attached to this email

Contact the organizer for any questions related to this purchase.

This order is subject to Eventbrite Terms of Service and Privacy Policy, and Cookie Policy
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This email was sent to ocristea@nanlegal.on.ca
Eventbrite | 535 Mission Street, 8th Floor | San Francisco, CA 94105
Copyright © 2023 Eventbrite. All rights reserved.
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$805.40



